

# SENATE NOMINATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Information on Nominee for appointment to:

Physician General

Please type or print clearly

Today's Date May 8, 2013

Section 207.1 (g) of The Administrative Code of 1929 requires the Governor to submit the following information concerning each Nominee for positions, that require advice and consent of the Senate of Pennsylvania

Full Name: Carrie Louise DeLoe  
(First) (Middle) (Last)

Voting Address (home): 320 N. 25<sup>th</sup> Street  
Camp Hill PA 17011  
(City) (State) (Zip Code)  
717-805-4127  
(Area Code) (Telephone)

Business Address: same as below  
(if any)  
(City) (State) (Zip Code)  
(Area Code) (Telephone)

Employer Address: Holy Spirit Hospital 503 N. 21<sup>st</sup> Street  
(if any) Camp Hill PA 17011  
(City) (State) (Zip Code)  
717-972-7670  
(Area Code) (Telephone)

(PLEASE COMPLETE REVERSE SIDE)

\* Please answer ALL questions- if none please indicate "none" or "n/a"

Public Office/Public Position held by Nominees during the past 10 years:

None

Party Registration:

Republican

Offices held in Political Parties during the past 10 years:

None

Has Nominee been convicted of any violation of Law?

Yes

No

If Yes, please explain (if necessary, attach additional paper)

Date of Birth: May 25, 1957

\*\*\* THIS FORM NEEDS TO BE A SWORN STATEMENT, PLEASE HAVE THIS FORM NOTARIZED\*\*\*

Signature:  
(nominee)

[Handwritten Signature]

Taken, sworn and subscribed before me this 8th day of May A.D. 2013.

[Handwritten Signature]

Signature of Notary

(Seal)

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA  
Notarial Seal  
Debra L. Logan, Notary Public  
City of Harrisburg, Dauphin County  
My Commission Expires June 11, 2013  
MEMBER, PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

# STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

PLEASE PRINT NEATLY

01 LAST NAME FIRST NAME MI SUFFIX  
 DeLone Carrie L MD

02 ADDRESS (work or home) City State Zip Code Area Code Phone  
 320 N. 25th Street Camp Hill PA 17011 (717) 805-4127

NOTE: IF YOU ARE INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, DO NOT INCLUDE ANYTHING THAT BEARS YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR FINANCIAL ACCOUNT NUMBERS.

03 STATUS Check applicable block or blocks, more than one block may be marked. (See instructions on page 2)

A  Candidate (including write-in) C  Public Official (Current) D  Public Employee (Current) E  Check this block if you are filing as a solicitor

B  Nominee C  Public Official (Former) D  Public Employee (Former)  Check this block if you are amending an original filing

04 PUBLIC POSITION OR PUBLIC OFFICE (administrator, member, Commissioner, job title, etc.)  seeking  hold  held

A Physician General  seeking  hold  held

B

05 GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY in which you are/were an Official, Employee, Candidate or Nominee (e.g., dept, agency, authority, borough, board, commission, county, school district, twp, etc.)

A PA Department of Health

B

06 OCCUPATION OR PROFESSION (This may be the same as block 4) 07 YEAR The information in blocks 8 through 15 below represents financial interests for the PRIOR calendar year indicated: 2012

Physician

08 REAL ESTATE INTERESTS (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.

09 CREDITORS (See instructions on page 2). Creditor (Name and Address) IF NONE, check this box.

Name: Address: Interest Rate:

10 DIRECT OR INDIRECT SOURCES OF INCOME including (but not limited to) all employment. (See instructions on pg. 2). ONLY IF NONE, check this box.

Name: Holy Spirit Hospital 503 N. 21st St Camp Hill PA  
 Fort de Condo - Lisa Jimenez & Patrick Strout 1285 SE 6th Ave Ft Lauderdale FL

11 GIFTS (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.

Source of Gift Circumstances (including description) of Gift Value of Gift

12 TRANSPORTATION, LODGING, HOSPITALITY (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.

Source (Name and Address) Value

13 OFFICE, DIRECTORSHIP OR EMPLOYMENT IN ANY BUSINESS (See instructions on page 2). If NONE, check this box.

Business Entity (Name and Address) Position Held  
 Lion Foundation 2627 Chestnut St Camp Hill PA 17011 Director  
 Board - Camp Hill School District Camp Hill PA 17011 Physician

Name: Holy Spirit Hospital Address: 503 N. 21st St Camp Hill PA

14 FINANCIAL INTEREST IN ANY LEGAL ENTITY IN BUSINESS FOR PROFIT (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.

Name and Address of Business Interest Held

15 BUSINESS INTERESTS TRANSFERRED TO IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.

Business (Name and Address) Interest Held Relationship Date Transferred

The undersigned hereby affirms that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of said person's knowledge, information and belief; said affirmation being made subject to the penalties prescribed by 18 Pa.C.S. § 4904 (unsworn falsification to authorities) and the Public Official and Employee Ethics Act, 65 Pa.C.S. § 1109(b).

Signature: *Carrie DeLone* Enter Current Date: 5/8/2013

Holy Spirit Hospital  
503 North 21st Street  
Camp Hill, PA 17011-2288

Phone 717-872-7670  
Fax 717-872-7875  
E-mail [cdelone@hsh.org](mailto:cdelone@hsh.org)

Home  
320 North 25th Street  
Camp Hill, PA 17011

Phone 717-805-4127  
[odelone@verizon.net](mailto:odelone@verizon.net)

# Carrie L. DeLone, M.D. 320 N. 25th

## Summary of qualifications

Board Certified General Internist with over 20 years of clinical experience who has since 2004 been active as a hospital administrator in acute care hospital policy development, data driven quality improvement and physician education. Progress has been achieved through evidenced based protocols and education. Frequent presentations have been delivered to a variety of peers and allied health professionals.

## Education

1988 to current Board Certification in Internal Medicine

1986-1988 Internal Medicine Residency, University Hospital, SUNY, Syracuse, NY

1985-1986 Medicine Internship, University Hospital, SUNY, Syracuse, NY

1981-1985 Doctor of Medicine, Temple University School of Medicine, Philadelphia, PA

1980-1981 Master of Science, Physiology, Georgetown University, Washington, DC

1975-1979 Bachelor of Science, Biology, Villanova University, Villanova, PA

## Professional experience

2004-present Physician Advisor, Holy Spirit Hospital, Camp Hill, PA

As physician advisor I play an interactive role in educating physicians in best practice management of patients and medical record documentation using current feedback and educational sessions. I take an active role in medical quality initiatives using data driven evaluations of process change. As Vice Chairman of the Peer Review Quality Oversight Committee I am actively involved in physician oversight. This position also functions as an associate medical director to the Case Management Department. I play an important role in ensuring compliance with Conditions of Participation for Medicare, medical standards and billing practices. I am a key member of the Clinical Denials Management Team.

1994-2004 General Internal Medicine, Fairview Family Health Center, Spirit Physicians Services, Inc., Efters, PA

**Job Title- General Internist**

Internal Medicine staff physician who had full responsibility for outpatient care of patients.

1991-1994 General Internal Medicine, Cowley Medical Associates,  
Camp Hill, PA

**Job Title- General Internist**

Internal Medicine physician who had full responsibility for inpatient and outpatient care of patients.

1990-1991 General Internal Medicine, Seldle Memorial Hospital Urgent  
Care Center, Mechanicsburg, PA

**Job Title- General Internist**

Internal Medicine staff physician who had responsibility for outpatient care  
of patients in an urgent care center.

1988-1990 Medical Director and General Internal Medicine, Phoenix  
Primary Care Center, Phoenix, NY

**Job Title- General Internist**

Internal Medicine physician who had full responsibility for outpatient care  
of patients.

1974 Research Assistant, Simian Viral Genome Project, National  
Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD

**Medical Staff Affiliations**

1991-present Medical Staff, Holy Spirit Hospital, Camp Hill, PA

1991-1994 Medical Staff, Polyclinic Medical Center, Harrisburg, PA

1988-1990 Medical Staff, A. L. Lee Memorial Hospital, Fulton, NY

**Publications**

**Media**

**Experience**

"Defects Affecting the Processing of Beta Globulin in Beta Thalassemia  
Major", *Georgetown Physiology Forum*, 1981.

"Sexual Dimorphism of the Human Brain", *Georgetown Physiology  
Forum*, 1980.

**Professional presentations**

"Medical Matters" WHP talk radio show frequent co-host 2003-present  
 Television spokesperson for Holy Spirit Hospital 2006 to present

Multiple monthly educational seminars for hospitalists, general surgeons, cardiologists, emergency department physicians, nurses and coding staff. Some other topics covered were sepsis, acute renal failure, encephalopathy, malnutrition, stroke, MS-DRGs, present on admission designation, improving hospital acquired infection rates, chest pain admissions, altered mental status, history and physicals, and discharge summaries. Below is an incomplete list of some other topics.

"New Practitioner Orientation", Holy Spirit Hospital, monthly since 2005

"Syncope", Holy Spirit Hospital, October 2012

"Respiratory Failure", Holy Spirit Hospital, November 2012

"Transient Ischemic Attacks", Holy Spirit Hospital, 2011

"Initial Antibiotic selection in Community Acquired Pneumonia" HSH, 2011

"Hospitalist Education Series" 2007-present selected medical topics delivered as a series of Continuing Medical Education seminars

"Immunizations" Nursing Grand Rounds 2008

"Observation vs. Admission" Multidisciplinary Grand Rounds 2008

"Hospitalists Documentation Orientation", Holy Spirit Hospital, Camp Hill, PA, November 2006 through the present.

"JCAHO/CMS Core Measures", Quarterly Medical Staff Meeting, Holy Spirit Hospital, Camp Hill, PA, December 2006.

"Medication Reconciliation", Quarterly Medical Staff Meeting, Holy Spirit Hospital, Camp Hill, PA, June 2006

"Benefits of Improved Physician Documentation", Quarterly Medical Staff Meeting, Holy Spirit Hospital, Camp Hill, PA, December 2005.

"Clinical Resource Utilization/Improving Hospital Efficiency", Multidisciplinary Grand Rounds, Holy Spirit Hospital, Camp Hill, PA, October 2004.

"Update on Multiple Endocrine Disorder Syndromes", SUNY Upstate University Hospital Medical Society Annual Meeting, Syracuse, NY, 1988.

**Licensure**

1990-present Pennsylvania

1986-1990 New York